Northern Kentucky Views Presents:

Lusby's Mill

Author Unknown

From A History of Owen County Baptist Association and Its Churches

www.nkyviews.com



LUSBY'S MILL BAPTIST CHURCH

The Lusby's Mill Baptist Church was organized in 1879. Lusby's Mill was constituted into a Church early that same year, on April 7. Some of the first members were formerly members of the Richland Baptist Church. The early members purchased space from the old Masonic Lodge that was formerly located in Lusby's Mill. The Lusby's Mill Church called as the first pastor, Rev. J. D. Clark, on Jan. 1, 1880.

When the Owen Association of Baptist was organized in 1880, Lusby's Mill was a part of this association. The other three Churches forming the association were Beech Grove, Caney Fork, and Richland. Lusby's Mill was the most recently constituted Church, the other three churches having formerly been members of the Concord Association.

Assuming quarters in the Masonic Lodge the Lusby's Mill Church held their services there for approximately 25 years, or until the present church building was constructed in 1903.

A complete list of the Church's pastors is not available, however a few of the early pastors are as follows: Rev. J. D. Clark, J. W. Waldrop, Henry Holbrook, J. A. Lee, Orlie Hale, W. E. King, Sams, Vaughn, Kincaid, Eaton, Wolfe, Silas Cooper, William McGibney, William Wallace, Henry Atkinson, Robert Barker.